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MEMORANDUM

TO: DISTRICT DIRECTORS
CIRCUIT MANAGERS
CES : LD&SSS
PRINCIPALS

FROM: ACTING DIRECTOR INCLUSIVE EDUCATION

DATE: 10 MARCH 2025

SUBJECT: INVITATION TO ATTEND A TWO-DAY TRAINING SESSION FOR THE
TEACHING FOR ALL INITIATIVE WITH NELSON MANDELA

UNIVERSITY

1. All Lead Trainers, responsible for supporting educators currently enrolled in
the Teaching-for-all Initiative, with the British Council are invited to a two-day
face-to-face workshop. The workshop is an attempt to finalise the initial
training (Modules 1 and 2) and will focus on training on Modules 3 and 4.

2. Details of the two-day workshops are as follows.

Dates: 17t and 18 of March 2025 (Buffalo City Metro)
19t and 20t of March 2025 (Nelson Mandela Metro)
Time 09:00 — 16:30

Venue: To be communicated

3. For further details and clarifications, please contact Dr Pieterse at

3435833 or email glynis.pieterse@ecdoe.gov.za

8(“ 0\ 2\25

| DATE
MR. L PUTTER
A/DIRECTOR INCLUSIVE EDUCATION

Pagel

INVITATION TO TEACHING FOR ALL TWO DAY WORKSHOPN



